

RE: LTEP Multi-Ministry Preparation Briefing

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 13 Jun 2017 18:50:26 -0400
Attachments: 2017-06-13 IFMC MO LTEP Decision Deck v7 CLEAN.PPTX (597.73 kB); Planning Outlooks for 2017 LTEP_July 15 2017 Minister Briefing 06-13-201....pdf (1.24 MB); Planning Outlooks for 2017 LTEP_July 15 2017 Minister Briefing 06-13-201....pdf (3.54 MB)

Hi Andrew,

As requested, attached are the products for Thursday's Minister's briefing. This includes the IFMC deck, and the IESO modelling deck. The IESO also provided a separate appendix deck, which is just the two previous decks they used to brief us on their modelling, should you wish to share that with the Minister as well. In terms of agenda, we would start with the IESO's modelling deck, and then move into IFMC.

We will aim to get you decks for Tuesday's meetings with CO/PO for review by end of day Thursday.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: June 12, 2017 8:19 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: LTEP Multi-Ministry Preparation Briefing

Good Evening:

For this next week - wondering if the following timelines might work:

Tuesday - by end of day : decks for Thursday meeting for Minister's review. (IFMC and IESO Modelling Update)

Thursday - by end of day : decks for Tuesday's meetings with CO/PO for MO review. I've had 2 conversations with PO staff keen on the market renewal item, so I'm really worried about that product (from IESO) accomplishing the objectives of that briefing.

For this tracker - the TBD for DM/CoS on the Week of July 10th will be the Draft Cabinet Submission.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault

Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)

On Jun 12, 2017, at 3:10 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the revised LTEP briefing schedule. This schedule reflects the following:

- * Recent additions of DM/CoS and Minister's briefings;
- * Addition of IFMC to this Thursday's Minister's LTEP briefing; and
- * Date change for the innovation/customer choice PO briefing, which will now be taking place on Tuesday next week directly before the PO market renewal briefing.

Let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Sent: June 10, 2017 7:42 PM

To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: Re: LTEP Multi-Ministry Preparation Briefing

Good Afternoon:

Wondering if DMO could please update the LTEP themes tracker / document that includes our meeting schedule for DM : CoS / CO+PO and Minister, please, given the planning meeting held last week?

For clarity, I think we want to add to the Minister's roster the "infront of meter conservation" (currently tracking to DM/CoS for Monday).

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 5:37 PM

To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: LTEP Multi-Ministry Preparation Briefing

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a draft outline of the IESO and Ministry products, to be used at tomorrow's discussion of the LTEP multi-ministry meeting.

Thanks,
Martin

<2017-06-12- LTEP Theme Briefing Schedule v16.docx>